The Driginal Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
7/15/21
Page 1

NORTH FLORIDA Te Original Florida

TOURISM TASK FORCE

MEETING NOTICE

There will be a meeting of the Original Florida Tourism
Task Force on July 15, 2021. The meeting will be held
at Hart Springs, 4240 SW 86th Avenue, Bell, Florida,
beginning at 10:00 a.m.



The Oniginal Florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
7/15/21
Page 2

Dowling Park
Day |

{37} Buckville
e )

(GO
/L—“"’g:“"’
- Worthington
: ngs

B Santa.\R\e f
La Crosse =™

Yellow Jacket

i‘!

|
Fowlers Bluff

‘-’4-

s amnss

5
J‘ Williston
! . Highlands - .

Hart Springs
4240 SW 86th Avenue
Bell, FL 32619



The Driginal Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
7/15/21
Page 3

Driginal Florid
e f NORTH FLORIDA

TOURISM TASK FORCE
Meeting Agenda

Hart Springs July 15, 2021
4240 SW 86th Avenue, Bell, FL Thursday, 10:00 a.m.
Gilchrist County

PAGE NO.
l. Call to Order, Introductions
Il. Approval of Agenda 3
Il Approval of May 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes 5
V. Old Business
A. Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Reports
a. Monthly Financial Reports Review and Approval
(1) April 30, 2021 9
(2) May 31, 2021 25
B. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Regional Rural Development Grant 43
1. Website
2. e-newsletter
3. Website Blogs 51
4. Marketing Materials
5. Domestic Travel Shows
6. Advertising Campaign
7. Brochure Distribution
8. Scholarships
9. Professional Organization Memberships
C. VISIT FLORIDA -
1. Influencer Trip
2. Monthly Report
D. Staff Items
1. Florida Travel and Lifestyles Magazine Ad 57
2. Cooperative Regional Marketing Fee Fiscal Year 2021-22 59
E. Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information 61
2. 2021 Meeting Dates and Locations 67

F. Announcements



The Driginal Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
7/15/21
Page 4

V. NEW BUSINESS

VI. Leadership Forum: To Be Determined
VII.  Adjournment

Date and Location of Next Meeting:

The next regular meeting is scheduled to be held at 10:00 a.m. on August 19, 2021 at a location to be
determined in Levy County.

r:\original florida\task force meetings\agendas\2021\ofttf agenda 7-15-21.docx

4-



"NoRTHFLorIDA

MINUTES OF

‘,‘ho oEo E‘F‘ o‘

TOURISM TASK FORCE

Virtual Public Meeting
Via Communications Media Technology
Voluntary In-Person Attendance at

Monticello Jefferson County Chamber of Commerce

420 West Washington Street, Monticello, FL
Jefferson County

MEMBERS PRESENT

Jodi Biggar, Alachua County

Ron Gromoll, Alachua County

Will Sexton, Bradford County, Vice-Chair
Patricia Watson, Gilchrist County

Katrina Richardson, Jefferson County, Treasurer
David Ward, Jefferson County

Craig Colton, Lafayette County

Carol McQueen, Levy County

Tisha Whitehurst, Levy County

Jackie Blount, Madison County

Marlene Squires-Swanson, Madison County
Dawn Perez, Taylor County, Chair

Dale Walker, Union County

STAFF PRESENT

Scott Koons
Lauren Yeatter

. CALL TO ORDER, INTRODUCTIONS

May 20, 2021
Thursday, 10:00 a.m.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Brian Avery, Alachua County
Daniel Riddick, Bradford County
Rod Butler, Columbia County
Alden Rosner, Columbia County
Paula Vann, Columbia County
Russ MccCallister, Dixie County
Lee Deen, Gilchrist County

Sandy Beach, Taylor County
Teena Peavey, Suwannee County
Charissa Setzer, Suwannee County
Thomas Herndon, Wakulla County
Natalie Knowles, Wakulla County

OTHERS PRESENT

Matt Brooks, Levy County Commissioner
Donna Creamer, Travel Show Coordinator
Anne Glick, Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission

Noting the presence of a quorum Chair Dawn Perez called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

Il. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Perez requested approval of the meeting agenda, as presented.

ACTION:

Katrina Richardson moved and Pat Watson seconded to approve the meeting agenda as
presented. The motion passed unanimously.



The Original Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
5/20/21
Page 2

I1l. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 15, 2021 MINUTES

Chair Perez asked for approval of the April 15, 2021 meeting minutes.

ACTION:

Marlene Squires-Swanson moved and Dale Walker seconded to approve the April 15,
2021 minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

V. OLD BUSINESS

A

ACTION:

ACTION:

ACTION:

Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report
a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval
(1) March 31, 2021

Task Force directed staff to contact Capital City Bank again to request waving monthly bank
fees.

David Ward moved and Katrina Richardson seconded to approve the March 31, 2021
monthly financial report as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

Fiscal Year 2020-21 Regional Rural Development Grant

Website

e-Newsletter

Website Blogs

Marketing Materials

Domestic Travel Shows

Advertising Campaign

Brochure Distribution

Scholarships

Professional Organization Memberships

0. Approval of First Quarter Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package

Boo~Noar~rOdE

Marlene Squires-Swanson moved and Katrina Richardson seconded to approve the
First Quarter Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package. The motion passed
unanimously.

VISIT FLORIDA -
1. Monthly Report

Carol McQueen moved and Marlene Squires-Swanson seconded to authorize the Chair
to approve a VISIT FLORIDA-EDA CARES Act marketing opportunity not to exceed
$10,000 for Task Force member counties that paid their Fiscal Year 2020-21 regional
cooperative marketing fee. The motion passed unanimously.



The Original Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
5/20/21
Page 3

D. Staff Items
1. Proposed Amendment to the Bylaws
ACTION: Katrina Richardson moved and Craig Colton seconded to approve the proposed
amendment to Article 11. Membership, Representation, and Voting, of the Bylaws to add
Section 4, Subsection (a) concerning suspension of member benefits for failure to pay

annual assessment. The motion passed unanimously.

Task Force members discussed waiving Fiscal Year 2021-22 dues and other incentives for
member counties that paid Fiscal Year 2020-21 regional cooperative Marketing fee.

ACTION: Katrina Richardson moved and David Ward seconded to authorize the Chair to appeove
a cooperative advertisement for Task Force member counties that paid their Fiscal Year
2020-21 regional cooperative marketing fee. The motion passed unanimously.

E. Other Old Business

1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information
2. 2021 Meeting Dates and Locations

ACTION: Katrina Richardson moved and David Ward seconded to have in-person Task Force
meetings beginning with the June 17, 2021 Task Force meeting. The motion passed by a
vote of 10 Yeas and 3 Nays.

F. Announcements
Task Force members made announcements of interest to the Task Force.
V. New Business
VI. Leadership Forum: None
VII. Adjournment

Date and Location of next meeting

The next regular meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., June 17, 2021 to be held in Madison County at a location
to be determined.

The meeting adjourned at 11:28 a.m.

7/15/21
Dawn V. Perez, Chair Date

Minutes prepared by Lauren Yeatter of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

r:\original florida\task force meetings\minutes\2021\of _minutes_5-20-21.docx






11:20 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

06/10/21
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Cash in Bank - Capital City

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense

Prepaid Registration Fees

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Unrestricted Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 21

162,049.40
162,049.40

17,415.16

17,415.16

438.00
3.195.00

3,633.00
183,097.56

183,097.56

5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00

123,234.74
54,862.82

178,097.56
183,097.56

Page 1



-10-



11:18 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

06/10/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2021
~ Apr 21
Expense
Bank Charges o 19.36
Total Expense - 19.36
Net Income -19.36

Page 1
-11-



-12-



11:00 AM
05/11/21

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Summary

Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Apr 30, 21

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total Cleared Transactions

162,130.01

-80.61
-80.61

Cleared Balance

162,049.40

Register Balance as of 04/30/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total New Transactions

162,049.40

-735.00
-735.00

Ending Balance

161,314.40

13-

Page 1



11:00 AM
0s111/21

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Detail
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 04/30/2021

-14-

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 03/25/2021 1554
Check 04/26/2021

Total Checks and Payments
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 04/30/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2021 1657
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2021 1556

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Florida Department ...

Capital City Bank

Southeast Tourism ...
Florida Outdoor Wiit...

Cir Amount Balance
o 162,130.01
X -61.25 -61.25
X -19.36 -80.61
-80.61 -80.61
-80.61 -80.61
-80.61 162,049.40
-80.61 162,049.40
-560.00 -560.00
-175.00 -735.00
-735.00 -735.00_
-735.00 -735.00
161,314.40

-815.61

Page 1



o

00002465-0003976-0001-0003-FCC31545050121063718-01-L

Capital Ci
Bal:lk ty

P.O. Box 900
Tallahassee, FL 32302

00002465 FCC31545050121063718 01 000000000

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
2009 NwW 67TH PL

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

vour feedback is important to helping us serve
to tell us about your experience with Capita
http://tellyourbankerccbhg.

CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images

Account Number XXXXXXX2204  statem

Previous Balance 162,130.01 ' Days 1

Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Le

2 Checks/Debits 80.61 Avg Co
service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 162,049.40

OTHER DEBITS

Date Description_ |
4/26 Account Analysis Charge
CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount
4/09 1554 61.25

* penotes missing check numbers

Canital Citv Rank | 850 402.7500 | 888.671.0400 | www.ccbg.com

ACCOUNT STATEMENT

Page 1

pate 4/30/21
XXOOXXX2204

Primary Account

Please take a moment
Take the survey at

ou better.
City Bank.
com today.

1

ent Dates 4/01/21 thru 5/02/21
n this Statement Period 32
162,079.83

d?er Balance
1Tected Balance 162,079.83

RECEIVED

MAY 06 2021

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

-15-
00002465-0003976-0001-0003-FCC31545050121063718-01-L



| Hel ]

00002465-0003977-0002-0003-FCC31545050121063718-01-L

-16-

CAPITAL CITY BANK

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE pate 4/30/21
2009 Nw 67TH PL Primary Account
GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX2204 (Continued)
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date
4/01 162,130.01 4/09 162,068.76 4/26

Page

Page 2
XXXXXXX2204

Balance
162,049.40

2 of

00002465-0003977-0002-0003-FCC31545050121063718-01



CAFLIAL LLIY BANK Page 3 of 3

4

PO0AS3LW" rOG3 100688 DIL7IE2OL

1554 04/09/2021 $61.25

-17-



18-



Firefox

1ofl

I Clity4/192021 2:24 PM

S —

https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

_—TEE

vst e
Natural MG
North Florida

—_—

PAY TO THE

ORDER OF Florida Department of State

NAL FLORIDA TOURISMTASK FORCE
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603
352.955.2200

IC 1554
sl o
63-68/631

3/25/2021

$ *'61.25

Sixty-One and 25/100

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6198

Tallahassee, FL 32314

o0 LRSS LI*

o, RTINS, AT S, S

DOLLARS

Ko

C
KL C
'8

=
(]

P shicks

=2 HEATIDENSTIVE AED sl A Sl DA FPEATE WITH HEAT

2e

-
Amount: $-61.25

Statemen! Deseription: Check
Check Number: 1554

Posted Date: 4/9/2021

Type: Debit

Status: Posied

10631006881 O2eL?7220L"
I
) | S —
» S = oQs<, 4 : -
Wi FAE EOQTS S F R 8] @
o hs o D g P2 SE - -t
L = I} =
e w o d » 3 ¥ 83 382 | g
g‘ |‘5| | ’ v ’1; 1 «a E - - :q mg g
= -
o L 3 Vel 52 3
N I " S §F : 33 o m
Ty | LI 2 32 o8 a
o B s 9 23 - mel mm F
m s ' & LI ol m» m
2 ' " = Lo | m
= a2 ] el g‘_‘} §§
* h e . Teie e s e 95 oyt vt .“; o
w‘! La e NN [ e 1 R s R fyTal =] n 8
S vt ~ L3, =3% R <. = 9 3
L pl e e proLETAEIY  dE >3 |3 3
' » 3 g S 5 Pin) @
oyt i SAETIIINNY 2920 %,4 38 Lz g:" 3
S T ST B C == F42
- . H 4 L b e LaH au ) LF_‘:I—-C\J iﬂ g
R AT T e, - 0 &2 3
£ oxh N TS i B )
n . - ' - LR L Y - [ =] ot
54 TeLd 2 Te 7 = Lo S 2
i ;o= S ) 1 S e
o ' o=t 4= ¢ L [ ug P Y o Y . Eg
=) i | - 3 -2 > z
W -3 - k4 ] Y o
A T I . o
P W23 7s ¢ 24 a n | m )
I A= = g - v
n~: 2:.7% E = % T \ r
o - vh¥s = & . :
1
L}

-19-
4/19/2021, 2:24 PM



-20-



As of April 30, 2021

(These financial statements are unaudited)

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual

Over/(Under)
Budget April 2021 Year to Date Budget
Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee 58,000.00 0.00 58,000.00 0.00
DEO Rural Development Grant 19/20 45,900.00 0.00 104,746.08 58,846.08
DEO Rural Development Grant 20/21 45,900.00 0.00 0.00 (45,900.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 20/21 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 (45,000.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 20/21 In-Kind 81,300.00 0.00 0.00 (81,300.00)
Total Income 276,100.00 0.00 162,746.08 (113,353.92)
Expenses
Marketing
Planning
VisaVues Domestic & International Editions 0.00 0.00 5,060.00 5,060.00
Total Planning 0.00 0.00 5,060.00 5,060.00
Collateral Materials
Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Print Exhilarating Natural North FI Brochure 0.00 0.00 17,080.00 17,080.00
Total Collateral Materials 3,000.00 0.00 17,080.00 14,080.00
Website
Website Blogs 5,100.00 0.00 1,275.00 (3,825.00)
Web Hosting & Maintenance Services 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
Total Website 11,100.00 0.00 7,275.00 (3,825.00)
Trade Shows
Whistles & Other Promotional ltems 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind 800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
Adventure Travel Training 4 Day-VF In-Kind 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 (24,000.00)
Consumer Influencer-VF In-Kind 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 (17,000.00)
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
VF New York Times Travel Show 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 (4,000.00)
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 (7,000.00)
VF Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 (9,000.00)
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
DEO Georgia RV & Camper Show 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 (7,500.00)
Total Trade Shows 90,300.00 0.00 0.00 (90,300.00)

PageA bf 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of April 30, 2021

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget April 2021 Year to Date Budget
Advertising
Digital Advertising Campaign 2019-20 13,500.00 0.00 48,277.83 34,777.83
FI Vacation Planner Print Ad 2019-20 8,000.00 0.00 8,303.25 303.25
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2019-20 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 (13,500.00)
Facebook Ad Campaign 2020-21 - In-Kind 33,500.00 0.00 0.00 (33,500.00)
Fl Trans Map Print Advertisement 2020-21 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00
Quarterly eNewsletters 6,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 (5,500.00)
Go! Adventure Planning Guide Virtual 0.00 0.00 442.10 44210
Total Advertising 84,000.00 0.00 67,023.18 (16,976.82)
Total Marketing Expenses 188,400.00 0.00 96,438.18 (91,961.82)
Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO 2019-20 5,625.00 0.00 3,125.00 (2,500.00)
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2020-21 5,625.00 0.00 0.00 (5,625.00)
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees 23,750.00 0.00 3,125.00 (20,625.00)
Bank Charges 200.00 19.36 133.83 (66.17)
Legal Advertising 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Legal Expenses 300.00 0.00 61.25 (238.75)
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 (1,200.00)
Postage 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
VF/DEO Travel Show Service Program Fee 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 (1,100.00)
Telephone 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Total Administration 38,700.00 19.36 6,445.08 (32,254.92)
Memberships
Visit Florida 400.00 0.00 0.00 (400.00)
Southeast Tourism Society 600.00 0.00 0.00 (600.00)
Florida Outdoor Writers Association 200.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00)
Ride with GPS 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Total Memberships 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00)
Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College 5,175.00 0.00 0.00 (5,175.00)
Governor's Tourism Conference 1,725.00 0.00 0.00 (1,725.00)
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 (13,000.00)
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference In-Kind 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Total Professional Enhancement 22,900.00 0.00 0.00 (22,900.00)

Page 2 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of April 30, 2021

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship
Dean Fowler Internship

Total Internships

Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves

Total Retained Reserves

Total NonMarketing Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income

Over/(Under)

Budget April 2021 Year to Date Budget
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
12,100.00 0.00 0.00 (12,100.00)
12,100.00 0.00 0.00 (12,100.00)
87,700.00 19.36 6,445.08 (81,254.92)
276,100.00 19.36 102,883.26 (173,216.74)

0.00 (19.36) 59,862.82 59,862.82

Page33f3



_24-



2:26 PM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

06/30/21
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Cash in Bank - Capital City

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense
Prepaid Registration Fees

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Unrestricted Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

N_Iay 31, 21

161,296.49
161,296.49

17,415.16
17,415.16

438.00
3,195.00

3633.00
182,344.65
182,344.65

5,000.00

5,000.00

 5,000.00
5,000.00

123,234.74
54,109.91

177,344.65

182,344.65

_25ljage 1



-26-



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

06/30/21 Profit & Loss
May 2021

2:27 PM

Accrual Basis
May 21
Expense
Bank Charges 17.91
Memberships
Florida Outdoor Writers Assoc 175.00
Southeast Tourism Society 560.00
Total Memberships o ~ 735.00
Total Expense - :/52.91
-752.91

Net Income

_27E’age 1



_28-



10:10 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

06/09/21 Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 05/28/2021

May 28, 21

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -752.91

Total Cleared Transactions -752.91

Cleared Balance

162,049.40

161,296.49

Register Balance as of 05/28/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -3,575.00

Total New Transactions -3,575.09

Ending Balance

161,296.49

157,721.49

Page 1



10:10 AM
06/09/21

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Detail
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 05/28/2021

-30-

Ending Balance

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 162,049.40
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2021 1557 Southeast Tourism ... X -560.00 -560.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2021 1556 Florida Outdoor Writ... X -175.00 -735.00
Check 05/25/2021 Capital City Bank X -17.91 -752.91
Total Checks and Payments B -752.81 -752.91
Total Cleared Transactions B -752.91 -752.91
Cleared Balance -752.91_ 161,296.49
Register Balance as of 05/28/2021 -752.91 161,296.49
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 06/03/2021 1558 Southeast Tourism ... —3,575.0_0 -3,575.00
Total Checks and Payments -3,5_75.0_0 _—3._575.00
Total New Transactions -3,575.00 -3,575.00
-4,327.91

157,721.49

Page 1



00002449-0003986-0001-0003-FCC31545052921061935-01-L

% Capltal City

Bank ACCOUNT STATEMENT

P.O. Box 900
Tallahassee, FL 32302

00002449 FCC31545052921061935 01 000000000
THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE Date 5/28/21 Page 1
2009 Nw 67TH PL Primary Account XXXXXXX2204

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

vour feedback is important to helping us serve you better. Please take a moment
to tell us about your experience with Capital City Bank. Take the survey at
http://tellyourbankerccbg.com today.

CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 2

Account Number XXXXXXX2204 statement Dates 5/03/21 thru 5/31/21

Previous Balance 162,049.40 Days in this Statement Period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 161,727.66

3 checks/Debits 752.91 Avg collected Balance 161,727.66
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 161,296.49

OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
5/25 Account Analysis cCharge 17.91-

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount /% Check No Amount
5/21 1556 175.00 5/19 1557 560.00
* Denotes missing check numbers
RECEIVED
JUN 04 2021
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

-31-

Capital City Bank | 850.402.7500 | 888.671.0400 | www.ccbg.com ANNN2449-NNNAARA-NNAT-NNNAECCARARNEI921 NA1938-0 1.1



00002449-0003987-0002-0003-FCC31545052921061935-01-L

CAPITAL CITY BANK page 2 of 3

g

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE Date 5/28/21 Page 2
2009 Nw 67TH PL Primary Account XXXXXXX2204

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX2204 (Continued)
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
5/03 162,049.40 5/21 161,314.40
5/19 161,489.40 5/25 161,296.49

-32-

ANNN2AAG.ANNRART.ANND_NNNAFOCR1RARNA2021NR102K.N1-1



CAPITAL CITY BANK page 3 of 3

'I ’ i 1666 I 1667
e — - Ok — s Ot o
pual TR — et "TEREET .. |
LTI Florido Oulioer Wrkors Association 5 *175.00 ” BEM  Soutenal Touiem Bockety 8 000 e
Gavendy ool l Five Hundred By DoLLABe l
e Da Lt e p e B ':-_"-;;'mmm'mm'"“ ﬁ S =R u
S Hosest, GA o j
g L - i i
wODME56® 120631008081 ozILTIIION FDDA557 110631006AAY n22u79220L7
1556 05/21/2021 $175.00 1557 05/19/2021 $560.00

-33-



-34-



Firefox

lof1l

0 ml Clty1512021 5:02PM
T

'

Vit

https:/secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

Capltal Clt
‘Qna'-'m"' y

-

S A S— — T e T T U L DT Ao

1556

T HMCMO

TIHE ORIGINAL FLORIOA TOURISIA TASK FORCE
P Natural 2000 N.W, 67TH PLACE
1 North Florida  qaneswite, rionioa 32053160 63 ¢0/631 .
————————— 352,955.2200 5/6/2021
d g :
I ' a
| ENGIREKE  Fiorida Outdoor Writers Assoclation $ **175.00 :

E Ono Hundde chcnty-Flvo and 00[1oonuuononnnnu-nnnnnu”onnnnnununnnnuuounnunnnann DOLLARS

TR walgAM A Farsl - rn 010 Lsoul YO yilw

Florida Quidoor Writers Assoclation .
24 NW 33rd Court, Suito A W
Gainesville, FL. 32607 ! v

TP Hnrld (

w00 1556+ 1206310060880 p2znL7q2:20Lw

WORE YT Jut] vE ¢
ABoyouysa) Adog-auy

2 o
LR TURN O e

[RER- S RIRT LU
LR aRA G R SIS EE)e Sopatiuigd U1y 10

UDNBEREY CaiAAS wenaidly wZe, ) B 10 skL VRN W T S g ouey .
NUNIEISUS S16T0-Oun |15 GB0RiNooEe

293 D34 5HOKBIANOD 4T UHVOH TAUASHIY YUY g .

Wpy imind % masn

ABOD 1T Sy v 14 (O A o LA e A PUP 1N

§ 2590 FEER—C 3

gé%%%%;‘sg@l L]

2325:1%;‘%‘, LR :E%

pinii gl g £

- L I 22 g§ \ §

i %n 2 | om & Efb" -'
: SR

P HI 3 gg

A S LRI I H) H

govsiigiiaiir LE| 2 g

i Ll =1,

'g? _5;:" 6"-‘—-: ) LA = g al

FHO L 2 A

fs2cgcalregly  Ril° g

seidie: sit ¢ fgl A&

SEREEER LI RN R AN g

12‘ i5% i 3 % " "‘a-:‘\ SO "E

iF k2 A D RS

HEEE T T R

2 i loisk: '\\‘Q\:‘f\b\"."s\\ L

caam e -
Amount: $-175.00
Statement Description: Check
Check Number: 1556

Posted Date: 5/21/2021

Type: Debit

Status: Posted

~

-35-
7/6/2021, 5:02 PM



https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

16/2021 5:03 PM
Capital City:

Firefox

wgwamaa ([  pavisaszey utes

&P ENDORSE HERE

R DEROSH-GNEY-
SOUTHEAST TOURISM SOCIETY
————000052458944———————

CHECK HERE AFTER
MOBILE OR REMOTE DEPOSIT DATE.

DO NOT WRITE, STAMP OR SIGN BELOW THIS LINE
RESERVED FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE

1587
DOLLARS

5/6/2021
& **560.00

-~

oedL?q2e0LM

63-68/631

LX
-
= 2]
m
[ 11 =
y 0
S o jm
z & - o
Sud 1 { M
558 3
2 W a m = - _,  The sccurily fealures listed below, as wel as those  HC-5
< m M 3 - IF t. not listed, exceod Industry guidalines,
. S = i T
m W .....rm mm X W 3 .W % o~ Security Features
3 —
o« m = (73] 5 W © m Halogram . «Multi-dimensional foil seal fused 1o chock stock.
= 8 W £ S » o 10 n Carnot ba photocogied.
= . 8 T = © - Haat Sensilive Ink | «Hold red imago with fingers or breaths eniit.
] s & m m W o m 3 The imago vill 1262 and reappear.
£ w 3 © @& 8 True Watermark “\*Haid check 1o a fight sourc: to view
o = .m 3 W. ™ [m] - ) Canno! bz pholocopind.
m w © xm w < - ”ﬁ_m_u._”_ﬂ__wﬂm 'o ibors embeddad in tha papar.
@© e nwisible Fibers _ *Fibars in paper visidle undar uliraviolol lighl.
lnm ;nﬂv .W. “ W w n|u| 'y Sehshiva Peper dnd « Stains or spots may appar if chemical
! a.l. £ o S5 :.._ = Chemical Wash DaloctionArea  afiesation attempts are mada.
i d [ 2 o S0 o W Micreprinting -z mm_..__ lype in chack border appaars
m n m =27 % m s dotied ling waep copied
_ uF .M aw % nw i High Resolution Warning Band .H—H_nnﬁzmzu SSSURlY loatures Fine Lnes in
tedar aing coma i ¢ Yicull o rep! S5l or copy.
= %F UM.-n Torer Adhesion Propartins o ny:u.s.uﬁ.a?ﬁﬁamﬁuﬁu {onos 1o papar tharg
a B 5 ) vath haat Bomag is vist'a vin s4arisicn attompis.
- o d Arti-Copy Technology, = Degument mads with techaglozy to previent
.m 0 T_.n.__u o . mos! copiers frem creating A usab's copy
..u"u.. N u.m = Laid Line Back Patlern »Discaurages cut-and-paste alterations,
wO .
2 Pafioek design < it eum fizaben motk of thy Chack Paymant Systams Association
= . % FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD OF GOVERNORS REG, CC

Amounl: $-560.00

7/6/2021, 5:03 PM

Statement Description: Check
Check Number: 1557
Posted Date: 5/19/2021

Type: Debil

Status: Posted
-36-

lof1



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of May 31, 2021

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget May 2021 Year to Date Budget
Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee 58,000.00 0.00 58,000.00 0.00
DEO Rural Development Grant 19/20 45,900.00 0.00 104,746.08 58,846.08
DEO Rural Development Grant 20/21 45,900.00 0.00 0.00 (45,900.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 20/21 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 (45,000.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 20/21 In-Kind 81,300.00 0.00 0.00 (81,300.00)
Total Income 276,100.00 0.00 162,746.08 (113,353.92)
Expenses
Marketing
Planning
VisaVues Domestic & International Editions 0.00 0.00 5,060.00 5,060.00
Total Planning 0.00 0.00 5,060.00 5,060.00
Collateral Materials
Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Print Exhilarating Natural North FI Brochure 0.00 0.00 17,080.00 17,080.00
Total Collateral Materials 3,000.00 0.00 17,080.00 14,080.00
Website
Website Blogs 5,100.00 0.00 1,275.00 (3,825.00)
Web Hosting & Maintenance Services 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
Total Website 11,100.00 0.00 7,275.00 (3,825.00)
Trade Shows
Whistles & Other Promotional Items 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind 800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
Adventure Travel Training 4 Day-VF In-Kind 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 (24,000.00)
Consumer Influencer-VF In-Kind 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 (17,000.00)
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
VF New York Times Travel Show 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 (4,000.00)
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 (7,000.00)
VF Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 (9,000.00)
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
DEO Georgia RV & Camper Show 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 (7,500.00)
Total Trade Shows 90,300.00 0.00 0.00 (90,300.00)

Pa963Zf 3



_38-

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of May 31, 2021

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget May 2021 Year to Date Budget
Advertising
Digital Advertising Campaign 2019-20 13,500.00 0.00 48,277.83 34,777.83
Fl Vacation Planner Print Ad 2019-20 8,000.00 0.00 8,303.25 303.25
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2019-20 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 (13,500.00)
Facebook Ad Campaign 2020-21 - In-Kind 33,500.00 0.00 0.00 (33,500.00)
Fl Trans Map Print Advertisement 2020-21 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00
Quarterly eNewsletters 6,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 (5,500.00)
Go! Adventure Planning Guide Virtual 0.00 0.00 44210 442.10
Total Advertising 84,000.00 0.00 67,023.18 (16,976.82)
Total Marketing Expenses 188,400.00 0.00 96,438.18 (91,961.82)
Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO 2019-20 5,625.00 0.00 3,125.00 (2,500.00)
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2020-21 5,625.00 0.00 0.00 (5,625.00)
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees 23,750.00 0.00 3,125.00 (20,625.00)
Bank Charges 200.00 17.91 151.74 (48.26)
Legal Advertising 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Legal Expenses 300.00 0.00 61.25 (238.75)
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 (1,200.00)
Postage 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
VF/DEO Travel Show Service Program Fee 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 (1,100.00)
Telephone 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Total Administration 38,700.00 17.91 6,462.99 (32,237.01)
Memberships
Visit Florida 400.00 0.00 0.00 (400.00)
Southeast Tourism Society 600.00 560.00 560.00 (40.00)
Florida Outdoor Writers Association 200.00 175.00 175.00 (25.00)
Ride with GPS 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Total Memberships 1,500.00 735.00 735.00 (765.00)
Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College 5,175.00 0.00 0.00 (5,175.00)
Governor's Tourism Conference 1,725.00 0.00 0.00 (1,725.00)
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 (13,000.00)
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference In-Kind 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Total Professional Enhancement 22,900.00 0.00 0.00 (22,900.00)

Page 2 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of May 31, 2021

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship
Dean Fowler Internship

Total Internships

Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves
Total Retained Reserves

Total NonMarketing Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income

Over/(Under)

Budget May 2021 Year to Date Budget
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
12,100.00 0.00 0.00 (12,100.00)
12,100.00 0.00 0.00 (12,100.00)
87,700.00 752.91 7,197.99 (80,502.01)
276,100.00 752.91 103,636.17 (172,463.83)

0.00 (752.91) 59,109.91 59,109.91

Pagé%%\‘ 3



-40-



Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Budget FY 2020-21 (10/1/20 to 9/30/21)
Adopted 9/17/2020

Revenues Total
Cooperative Regional Marketing Program Fees:

Alachua County $15,000
Bradford County $3,000
Columbia County $8,000
Dixie County $3,000
Gilchrist County $3,000
Hamilton County $2,000
Jefferson County $2,000
Lafayette County $1,000
Levy County $6,000
Madison County $3,000
Suwannee County $4,000
Taylor County $4,000
Union County $1,000
Wakulla County $3,000
Subtotal $58,000

Additional Revenue:

Department of Economic OpportunityRural Development Grant, FY 2019-20 $45,900
Department of Economic Opportunity Rural Development Grant, FY 2020-21 $45,900
VISIT FLORIDA FY 2020-21 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant - Cash $45,000
Subtotal - Cash $136,800
TOTAL REVENUES - CASH $194,800
VISIT FLORIDA FY 2020-21 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant - In-Kind $81,300
TOTAL REVENUES - CASH AND IN-KIND $276,100

Expenditures

Adventure Elevate Networking Conference $13,000
Bank Charges $200
Governor's Conference on Tourism $1,725
Legal Advertising $300
Legal Expenses $300
@) Marketing Program for FY 2020-21 (less in-kind) $110,100
@ Memberships $1,500
Miscellaneous $1,200
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council - Admin/Internships $47,500
Postage Expenses $300
Service Fee - VISIT FLORIDA Travel Show Program $1,100
Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College $5,175
Telephone $300
Unrestricted Reserve Fund - Contribution $12,100
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CASH $194,800
@) Marketing Program for FY 2020-21 - In-Kind $81,300
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CASH AND IN-KIND $276,100

(1) See Marketing Budget Detail
(2) See Memberships Detail

Reserve Funds

Restricted Funds Balance $0
Unrestricted Funds Balance, Estimate $130,000
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS $130,000

\\economic development\original florida\financial information\Budgets\2018-19\Proposed 2019-20 OF Budget 9-19-19.xIxs



-42-

Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Budget FY 2020-21 (10/1/20 to 9/30/21)

Adopted 9/17/2020
. Total
Collateral Material:
2019-20 Revise and Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide $3.000
2020-21 Design and Print Collateral Material 50
Website:
2019-20 Website Blogs - 15 Blogs $1.275
2020-21 Website Hosting & Maintenance $6,000
2020-21 New Topic-Centered Pages (3 Pages) $0
2020-21 Website Blogs - 60 Blogs $3.825
2020-21 Website Town Blogs - 15 Blogs $0
Trade Shows:
Whistles and Other Promotional Items $5.000
Pop-up and/or Cloth Displays (In-kind) $3,000
VISIT FLORIDA Welcome Center Rack Space (In-kind) $800
VISIT FL! ORIDA - Atlanta Camping & RV Show $5,000
VISIT FLORIDA - New York Times Travel Show $4,000
VISIT FLORIDA - Chicago RV & Camping Show $7.000
VISIT FLORIDA - Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show $9.000
VISIT FLORIDA - Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show $8.,000
DEO 2020-21 - Houston RY Show — B B - %0
DEO 2020-21 - Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show B - - 50
~ DEO 2020-2] - Atlanta Travel & Adventure Show B - %0
DEO 202(&_ Bike Expo New York - - - $0
DEO 2020-21 - Georgia RV & Camper Show - - — - ~ $7.500
Adventure Travel Training - 4 Days (In-kind) - - - - $24.000
Consumer Public R‘:Iullonsf[nﬂucncer Trips ( Inkind) - - - $17.000
Adwr mg o - S - - -
2019-20 Bmchtlm Distribution e — - — S0
2019-20 Digital Advertising Campaign o o . _ $13,500
2019- 20 Florida Vacation Planner Print Advcrt:-.u.mcnl ) ~ $8.000
2019-20 0 Digital Retargeting Campaign $13.500
2020-21 Digital Advertising Campaign - o - - $0
2020-21 Digital Facebook Advertising Can Campalgn (In-kmd) B - o $33.500
2020 21 Florida Transportation Map Print Advertisement - S ~ $9,000
X ©2020-21 Florida Vacation Planner Co-op. Print Advertisement o %0
Quarterly eNewsletters 56,500
Total Marketing Expenditure $188,400
Administration o - - S
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
VISIT FLORIDA, Department of Economic Opportunity FY 2019-20 . %5625
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
_ VISIT FLORIDA, Department of Economic Opportunity FY 2020-21 o ~ $5.625
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
 Regional Marketing Program Fees FY 2020-21 - = - - $23.750
Bank Charges - S o — - %200
_Lepal Advertising _ - - - S - $_300
~ Legal Expenses - - . S300
Other Administrative I-.chanmcllmlcous o o - ~§1.200
Postage — o _$300
Service Fee - VISIT FLORIDA Travel Show Prog:ram &DEO - o . %1100
. Telephone o _ S o ~ $300
Membership ¢ Onjgam:_gnﬂn! - Annual Dues - o o o
~ VISIT FLORIDA Annual Dues - - - 400
_ Southeastern Tourism Society Annual Dues - S — 8600
Flonda Outdoor Writers Association Annual Du Dues o - . 200
Ride With GPS Annual Dues $300
Professional Enahncement S N N o B o
~ Southeastern Tourism Society Marketing College-3 S - $5,175
Govemor's Tourism Conference - | . - o = $1.725
_ Adventure Elevate Nciwmkmg Conference o o o ~$13,000
Adventure Elevate Networking Confe Conference Un—k:nd) - o 83,000
Internships — — . _
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship. - —— - S _ $6.250
_ Dean Fowler Internship o S o S — $6.250
Retamed Reserves o o o S
Unrestricted Reserve Fund $12,100
Total Non-Marketing Expenditure $87.700
Total Expenditure $276,100




DocuSign Envelope ID: C923D8EC-9025-4A38-BFBD-F5759EA04ACE

Agreement No. D0179

ATTACHMENT 1
SCOPE OF WORK

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Section 288.018(1), F.S. establishes a matching grant program (the “Grant
Program”) to provide funding to regionally based economic development organizations representing rural
counties and communities for the purpose of building the professional capacity of their organizations. The
Grant Program may also be used by an economic development organization to provide technical assistance to
businesses within the rural counties and communities they serve.

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force d/b/a Visit Natural North Florida (Tax Identification Number 59-
3534835) (“Grantee”) is an entity created and authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of
1969, section 163.01, Florida Statutes. Grantee promotes the natural historic and cultural attractions of the
following counties: Alachua, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy,
Madison, Taylor, Union and Wakulla. (the “Region”). The Grantee’s goal is to enhance the economy, image,
and quality of life through expanded tourism in the Region. Grantee has been awarded grant funds under the
Program to provide marketing and promotional services, market research and professional enhancement
training for the Region.

2.  GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES: Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall perform
the following deliverables identified in this paragraph 2 and in paragraph 3 below.

2.1 Website Maintenance and Operation:

Continue to maintain, host and operate its website, www.naturalnorthflorida.com, in order to better
inform potential visitors of attractions and events within the region. Website maintenance may include,
but is not limited to verifying and updating existing content.

2.2 Electronic Newsletters:

Create and distribute electronic newsletters to potential visitors regarding tourist-oriented attractions,
facilities and events within the Region. Grantee may request reimbursement for a maximum of four (4)
electronic distributions.

2.3 Website Blogs:

Post blogs on its website, www.naturalnorthflorida.com, in to inform visitors of tourist-oriented
attractions and facilities within the Region.

2.4 Exhibit at Domestic Travel Shows:

The task force will exhibit at a minimum of one(1) domestic travel show. At the shows, the Task Force
will staff a booth, distribute brochures, guidebooks and other materials pertaining to the region and answer
questions raised by show attendees. A maximum of two(2) Task Force representatives will staff travel
show booths.

2.5 Advertising:

The Task Force will engage in advertising campaigns consisting of online digital and/or print media
advertising. At a minimum, the Task Force will place one digital or one print advertisement.

2.6 Literature Distribution:

Distribute literature at VISIT FLORIDA welcome centers state-wide. Grantee may request
reimbursement for this task a maximum of four (4) times during the agreement period.

Page 16 of 26
Rev. 7/8/2020

43-



DocuSign Envelope ID: C923D8EC-9025-4A38-BFBD-F5759EA04ACE

2.7 DProfessional Enhancement Scholarships:

Agreement No. D0179

Provide professional enhancement scholarships to Grantee staff, board members and representatives of
member organizations to attend training opportunities. Grantee may request reimbursement for in-
person, on-line, or virtual training sessions.

2.8 Memberships in Professional Organizations:

Maintain memberships in or join professional organizations including but not limited to the Southeast
Tourism Society, VISIT FLORIDA the Florida Outdoor Writers Association and other tourism related

organizations.

3. DEO’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

3.1 Monitor the ongoing activities and progress of Grantee as DEO deems necessary, to verify that
all activities are being performed in accordance with the Agreement;

3.2 Perform Agreement management responsibilities as stated herein;

3.3 Reply to reasonable inquires pursuant to the Agreement and,

3.4 Review Grantee’s invoices for accuracy and thoroughness, and if accepted process invoices on a

timely basis.

4. DELIVERABLES:

Grantee agrees to provide the following services as specified:

Deliverable No. 1 — Website Maintenance and Enhancements

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Maintain, host and operate
website in accordance with
Scope of Work 2.1

Grantee must provide ongoing website hosting

and operation.

Required Documentation:

e Copy of agreement with vendor;

e Invoice from provider detailing work
completed,;

e Copy of website analytics.

e Proof of payment

Failure to maintain, host, and
operate website as specified in
Scope of Work 2.1 will result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 2 — Electronic Newsletters

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Distribute Electronic
Newsletters in accordance

with Scope of Work 2.2

Grantee must prepare and distribute at least one
(1) electronic newsletter. Grantee may request
reimbursement for a maximum of four (4)
electronic newsletter distributions during the
agreement period.
Required Documentation:

e Include DEO Agreement Manager on

electronic newsletter distribution list
e Copy of invoice;
e Proof of payment.

Failure to prepare and distribute
a minimum of one (1) electronic
newsletter as specified in Scope
of Work 2.2 will result in non-
payment.

-44-

Rev. 7/8/2020

Page 17 of 26




DocuSign Envelope ID: C923D8EC-9025-4A38-BFBD-F5759EA04ACE

Agreement No. D0179

Deliverable No. 3 — Website Blogs

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Post blogs on Grantee’s
website in accordance with
Scope of Work 2.3

Post a minimum of one (1) blog on Grantee’s
website.
Required Documentation:

e Copy of agreement with blogger

e Link to each blog

e Photographer release form if necessary
e Model release for if necessary

e Invoice from blogger

e Proof of payment

Failure to post a minimum of
one (1) blog on Grantee’s
website as specified in Scope of
Work 2.3 will result in non-
payment.

Deliverable No. 4 Exhibit at domestic travel shows

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Exhibit at domestic travel
shows in accordance with
Scope of Work 2.4

Grantee must exhibit at a minimum of one (1)
domestic travel show.
Required Documentation:
e Schedule for each show exhibited
e Copies of completed registrations for each
travel show attended
e Copies of rental agreements if applicable
e Competed travel documentation for a
maximum of two (2) travelers

Failure to exhibit at a minimum
of one (1) domestic travel show
as specified in Scope of Work
2.4 will result in non-payment.

Deliverable No. 5 — Advertisi

ng

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Conduct advertising
campaign in accordance
with Scope of Work 2.5

Grantee must place a minimum of one (1) digital
or print media advertisement.
Required Documentation:

e Copy of print or digital advertisement

e Invoice from provider

Failure to place one (1) digital or
print media advertisement as
specified in Scope of Work 2.5
will result in non-payment

Deliverable No. 6 — Literatur

e Distribution

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Distribute literature in
accordance with Scope of
Work 2.6

Grantee must distribute a minimum of two
thousand (2,000) pieces of literature. Grantee
may request reimbursement a maximum of four
(4) times during the agreement period.
Required Documentation:

e 1 sample of each brochure distributed

e Copy of distribution list and number

distributed
e Invoice from provider
e Proof of payment

Failure to distribute a2 minimum
of two thousand (2,000) pieces
of literature as specified in
Scope of Work 2.6 will result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 7 — Professional enhancement scholarships

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Rev. 7/8/2020

Page 18 of 26

-45-




DocuSign Envelope ID: C923D8EC-9025-4A38-BFBD-F5759EA04ACE

Agreement No. D0179

Professional enhancement
scholarships in accordance
with Scope of Work 2.7

Grantee must provide one (1) professional
enhancement scholarship.
Required documentation:

e Completed event registration forms

e Invoice for registration fee

e Agenda for each event

e Summary of how attendance at the event built

professional capacity
e Completed travel documentation

Failure to provide a minimum
of one (1) professional
enhancement scholarship as
specified in Scope of Work 2.7
will result in non-payment.

Deliverable No. 8 — Maintain

memberships in professional organizations

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Maintain memberships in
or join professional
organizations in
accordance with Scope of
Work 2.8

Grantee must maintain membership in one (1)
professional organization.
Required Documentation:
e Copy of registration for each professional
organization membership joined or
maintained

Failure to maintain membership
in one (1) professional
organization as specified in
Scope of Work 2.8 will result in
non-payment.

Total Costs Not to Exceed $50,000.00

-46-

COST SHIFTING: The deliverable amounts specified within the Deliverables section 4 table above are
established based on the Parties’ estimation of sufficient delivery of services fulfilling grant purposes under the
Agreement in order to designate payment points during the Agreement Period; however, this is not intended
to restrict DEO?’s ability to approve and reimburse allowable costs Grantee incurred providing the deliverables
herein. Prior written approval from DEO’s Agreement Manager is required for changes to the above
Deliverable amounts that do not exceed 10% of each deliverable total funding amount. Changes that exceed
10% of each deliverable total funding amount will require a formal written amendment request from Grantee,
as described in MODIFICATION section of the Agreement. Regardless, in no event shall DEO reimburse
costs of more than the total amount of this Agreement.

5. REPORTING

51
Section 4. Quarterly reports are due to DEO within 30 calendar days after the end of each quarter, until
submission of the final invoice package. The ending dates for each quarter of the program year are April 30,
2021, July 31, 2021, October 31, 2021 and January 20, 2022. The quarterly report shall include a summary of
project progress, indicating percentage of completion of each Deliverable, the Minority and Service-Disabled

Quarterly: Grantee shall provide a quarterly report listing all progress relating to the Deliverables in

Veteran Business Enterprise Report, and all additional reports which are required pursuant to this Agreement,
including but not limited to, reports documenting the positive return on investment to the State that results
from Grantee’s project and its use of Award Funds. The summary shall also include any issues or events
occurring which affect the ability of the Grantee to meet the terms of this Agreement. If all required reports
and copies are not sent to DEO or are not completed in a manner acceptable to DEO, payments may be
withheld until the reports are propetly completed or otherwise allowable by law.

5.2 Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report: Quarterly, Grantee shall provide
a Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report for each invoice period summarizing the
participation of certified and non-certified minority and service-disabled veteran subcontractors and material

Page 19 of 26
Rev. 7/8/2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: C923D8EC-9025-4A38-BFBD-F5759EA04ACE

Agreement No. D0179

suppliers for that period and the project to date. Grantee shall include the names, addresses, and dollar amount
of each certified and non-certified Minority Business Enterprise and Service-Disabled Veteran Enterprise
participant. DEO’s Minority Coordinator can be reached at (850) 245-7471 to answer concerns and questions.

5.3 Close-out Report: No later than 60 calendar days after the Agreement ends or is terminated, Grantee
shall provide copies of all paid invoices to document completed work.

6. INVOICE SUBMITTAL AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE: DEO shall pay Grantee in accordance
with the following schedule in the amount identified per deliverable in Section 4 above. The deliverable amount
specified does not establish the value of the deliverable. In accordance with the requirements of s. 215.971(1),
EFS., and the Audit Requirements and Compliance section of this Agreement, Grantee and its
subcontractors may only expend funding under this Agreement for allowable costs resulting from obligations
incurred during the Agreement period.

6.1 Grantee shall provide one invoice per quarter for all services rendered during the applicable period.
Grantee shall submit invoices as set forth below to be eligible to receive and retain payment for the performance
of duties and completion of deliverables set forth above. Grantee shall submit all documentation necessaty to
support Grantee’s expenditures. DEO may request any information from Grantee that DEO deems necessary
to verify that Grantee has performed the services for which payment is requested. Grantee’s submission of
each invoice package is Grantee’s certification that it has performed the services and incurred the costs in
compliance with all applicable laws and the terms of this Agreement. Grantee will provide invoices in
accordance with the requirements of the Reference Guide for State Expenditures available at:
https://www.myflotidacfo.com/Division/AA/Manuals/documents/ReferenceGuideforStateExpenditures.p
df . Invoices must be legible and must cleatly reflect the performance for which payment is sought. Payment
does not become due under this Agreement until DEO accepts and approves the invoiced deliverable(s) and
any required report(s). At DEO’s option, Grantee may submit invoices electronically. Grantee shall submit its
final invoice for payment to DEO no later than 60 days after this Agreement ends and DEO may, at DEO’s
sole and absolute discretion, refuse to honor any requests for payment submitted after this deadline.

6.2 Invoices must contain the Grantee’s name, address, federal employer identification number or other
applicable Grantee identification number, the Agreement number, the invoice number, and the invoice period.
Grantee shall submit the following documents with the itemized invoice:

6.2.1 A cover letter signed by the Grantee’s Chairperson of the Board of Directors certifying that the
costs being claimed in the invoice package: (1) are specifically for the project represented to the State in the
budget appropriation; (2) are for one or more of the components as stated in Section 4, Deliverables, of this
Scope of Work; (3) have been paid; and (4) were incurred during the Agreement period.

6.2.2 Grantee’s invoices shall include the date, period in which work was performed, amount of
reimbursement, and work completed to date;

6.2.3 Travel documentation with a completed State of Florida Travel Reimbursement Form,
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/AA/Forms/DFS-AA-15VoucherforReimbursement.xIsx;

6.2.4 A copy of all supporting documentation for vendor payments;
6.2.5 A copy of the cancelled check(s) specific to the project; and
6.2.6 A copy of the bank statement that includes the cancelled check.

6.2.7 Proof of Financial Match indicating the amount of non-state Matching Funds raised to date, the
name of the organization, business or person making the donation, the date an d amount of the donation, check

Page 20 of 26
Rev. 7/8/2020

47-


https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/AA/Forms/DFS-AA-15VoucherforReimbursement.xlsx

DocuSign Envelope ID: C923D8EC-9025-4A38-BFBD-F5759EA04ACE

Agreement No. D0179

number and a copy of the check. Documentation for in-kind donations shall include, the name and contact
information of the entity providing in-kind donation and the date and value of the donation.

6.3  The State may require any other information from Grantee that the State deems necessary to verify
that the setvices have been rendered under the Agreement.

6.4 All documentation necessary to support payment requests must be submitted with Grantee’s invoice
for DEO’s review.

7. FINANCIAL CONSEQUENCES FOR FAILURE TO TIMELY AND SATISFACTORILY
PERFORM: Failure to complete all deliverables in accordance with the requirements of this Agreement, and
most particularly the deliverables specified above in Section 4, Deliverables, will result in DEO’s assessment of
the specified financial consequences. If appropriate, should the Parties agree to a corrective action plan, the
plan shall specify additional financial consequences to be applied after the effective date of the corrective action
plan. This provision for financial consequences shall in no manner affect DEO’s right to terminate the
Agreement as provided elsewhere in the Agreement.

- End of Attachment 1 (Scope of Work) -

Page 21 of 26
Rev. 7/8/2020

48-



|e101| 00°000°0SS
uoneJISIuIWPY| 00°005°LS
sJa119|smaNa Ajuariend| 00°005°9$
sdiysiaquia|p uolleziuediQ |euolssajold| 00°00S‘TS
sanAesiA| 00°0$
(sdiysaejoyas ) sdiysiejoyas| 00°006°9S
(yoseas psompy 913009 “yoogaded) udiedwe) 3uisiBAPY [eU3Id| 00°0S
(dey uoneniodsuel ] epliojd) SulsidAPY Juldd| 00°000°6$
(moys 1) smoys [aAeJ | d1sswod| 00°00S°LS
|elia1e| |eJa1e||0D ulld pue udisad| 00°0$
sdo|g umoL| 00°0S
s3o|g @1sgaM| 00°00T‘SS
ugredwe) gu13a81e19y Yalyo1d LISIA| 00°0S
9oueuajuiey g SullsoH a1sgaM| 00°000°9S
020Z/01/6

d|qeJanipa

S91ewli}sq 1S0)

0202 ‘0T J2qwa1das
S91BWI1ST 150D pue sa|geJtanljag pasodoud
(¢c0t ‘6T Adenuer - Tzoz ‘0 Adenuer)
1ueJo uswdo|anaq |edny [euoiday Tz-0Z0¢ JedA |BISIH
AyunjioddQ s1wou0s3 jo Juswiiedaq epliol

-49-



-50-



CLARK

PROFILE

Jo Clark calls South Carolina’s Grand Strand
home. A month-long visit to the USSR in 1989
instilled in her a love affair with travel. Her travels
include domestic and international destinations.
Favorite topics for articles are food, wineries, and
the interesting facets of small-town America,
especially those that are off-the-beaten-path.
Photography subjects include nature, wildlife, and
beautiful points of interest throughout the country.
Jo may not go everywhere, but she sure fries!

EXPERIENCE

Jo’s first article was published over 25 years ago

in South’s publication, Pee Dee Magazine. Since
then, she’s used her MBA from Radford to teach

Business and Computer courses at area colleges
and high schools. Now retired, she is returning to
her love of travel and writing.

She contributes to Travel Post Monthly; Play,

Stay, Eat; FoodieFlashpacker; The Mango

magazine, NRV magazine, Garden Destinations;

and Have Glass Will Travel’s Blog among other
publications.

PROFESSIONAL
AFFILIATIONS

ITWPA (International Travel Writers &
Photographers Alliance)

IFWTWA (International Food, Wine & Travel
Writers Association)

ITWA (International Travel Writers Alliance)
TravMedia

Travel Massive

PWA (Professional Writers’ Alliance)

NRRNY N A

PHOTOGRAPHER
BLOGGER
COPYWRITER

CONTACT

@ (843) 446-4441

™ Jo@SouthernExposure.us
X 319 14th Avenue South
Surfside Beach, SC 29575

2 www.HaveGlassWillTravel.com

'SOCIAL MEDIA

Portfolio & Website:
www.HaveGlassWillTravel.com

Facebook:
www.facebook.com/HaveGlassWillTravel

Instagram:
www.instagram.com/JoGoesEverywhere

Twitter:
www.twitter.com/Glass Have
Pinterest:

www.pinterest.com/JosHaveGlassWillTravel

q ] | _, i y " i
e - Y I
. v 1 ¥ '_"I

} 1 i
. '
) | E <

'

[

“I| love to find ‘off the beaten path’ places, quietly

observing the area and animals, taking
photographs, and enjoying the scenery. | love
learning about the history of a place, its food and its
wine. | love food and always say, ‘I'll eat anything
that doesn’t eat me first!”

-51-




-52-



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force,

| am answering your “social media and website travel blogger for the Visit Natural
North Florida website” request for proposal. While | have a 20-plus year writing career
as a sportswriter, in the past handful of years, | have transitioned to travel writing. For
the past three years | have been exclusively writing about the intersection of culture and
travel for a number of outlets including Forbes.com, Travelpulse.com,
ThePalmBeaches.com and Flamingo Magazine. Much of this writing has been Florida-
focused.

Living in Fernandina Beach, Florida gives me easy access by car to all of your 12
counties to write from first-hand experience about the outdoor and nature activities, off
the beaten path destinations, dining and more offered there. | have a particular interest
in nature-based tourism, having just collaborated with Visit Indian River County to
promote their eco-tourism efforts on my podcast, “Welcome to Florida,” which | co-host
with the state’s leading environmental reporter, Craig Pittman.

Nature, the environment and conservation are particular passions of mine. | am a
board member of the North Florida Land Trust's “Amelia Forever” campaign, Keep
Nassau Beautiful and the Florida Native Plant Society. Through all of these
organizations and my podcast, | am deeply connected to the state’s natural beauty and
would cherish being able to share stories of Natural North Florida’s unique springs,
forests, coastlines, wetlands, wildflowers, birds, butterflies... the list is endless.

Some of your locations | have visited previously, most | have not. | would look
forward to visiting each of the counties personally over the six-month term of the
contract to share my sense of wonder for these locations with your readers,
encouraging them to visit “Original Florida.” That phrase, or “Old Florida,” is one | hear
increasingly. A longing from tourists and Floridians alike to find remnants of the way the
state used to look — it's extraordinary natural beauty which has been chipped away over
the years — is felt by thousands.

As a locally based freelance writer, | would have no problem meeting the
requirement of two blog posts per month at your target word count. For the last three
years, | have written seven posts per month at Forbes.com without fail, always meeting
deadline, and | welcome the opportunity to write about your destinations which
frequency.

| am also comfortable posting stories to various content management systems as
| do that for Forbes and my personal website, www.seegreatart.art. | am happy to take
all my own photographs on location. | am also well-versed in Instagram, Twitter and
Facebook for whatever social media requirements may come along with the opportunity.

RECEIVED

JUN 21 2021

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

-53-



-54-

Here are links to recent travel stories | have written; physical copies are included
in the packet | have mailed you along with my references. | have also included a link to
my eco-tourism podcast with Visit Indian River County.

Greenwood District, Tulsa, Oklahoma (June 2021):
https://www.forbes.com/sites/chaddscott/2021/06/15/areenwood-rising-shares-two-
stories-of-tragedy-in-tulsa-oklahomas-areenwood-district/

Louisville, Kentucky (May 2021):
https://www forbes.com/sites/chaddscott/2021/05/3 1/culture-history-and-sports-
converge-in-louisville-kentucky-for-a-perfect-weekend-getaway/

Lakeland, Florida (May 2021): https://www.forbes.com/sites/chaddscott/2021/04/21/see-
paris-and—paradise—between-orlando-and—tampa-in-centraI-ﬂorida/

Sarasota, Florida (May 2021): https://www.forbes.com/sites/chaddscott/2021/04/23/roy-
lichtenstein-and-claude-monet-like-youve-never-seen-him-before-at-marie-selby-
botanical-gardens/

The Palm Beaches (June 2021): hitps://www.thepalmbeaches.com/blogs/welcome-
back-art-lovers-summer-art-events-palm-beaches

“Welcome to Florida” podcast collaboration with Visit Indian River County eco-tourism
(June 2021): https://www.stitcher.com/show/welcome-to-florida/episode/bonus-episode-
indian-river-county-84613683

Thank you for your consideration,
Chadd Scott
chaddscott@hotmail.com / 770-546-6591




Tommy Thompson
2006 NW 14 Avenue
Gainesville, FL. 32605
(352) 284-1763

Born, Tarpon Springs, Florida, 1948
Education:
St. Petersburg High School, 1966
Emory University (B.A.), 1970
Member of founding committee, The Atlanta Photojournalism Seminar, 1973

President, Atlanta Press Photographers Association, 1973 and 1974

National Convention Co-Chairman, National Press Photographers Association, 1976
(Bicentennial week, Atlanta, approx. 400 in attendance)

Founding member, Atlanta Chapter, American Society of Magazine Photographers,
1977

President, Atlanta Chapter, American Society of Magazine Photographers, 1978
Gainesville Offshore Fishing Club (125 member families)—Various offices and
positions since 1998, including Tournament Director, Newsletter Editor, and two
terms as President (2005 and 2006)

President, Florida Outdoor Writers Association, 2007

Executive Director, Florida Outdoor Writers Association, 2007-present

Professional Experience

Professional photographer, 1968-present

Photographed American College Series of coffee table books for Harmony House
Publishers, 1886-1995 (Emory, Georgia Tech, Wofford, Tulane, Morehouse, The
Citadel (2 books), Suwannee (2 books), Auburn, University of Florida, Stetson,
Rollins, The College of Charleston.

Professional outdoor writer, 2002-present

-55-



-56-

Monthly columnist, Florida Sportsman Magazine (Big Bend Action Spotter,
Sportsman’s Kitchen)

Editor, writer, and developer for several outdoor websites

Author, The Saltwater Anglers Guide to Florida's Big Bend and Emerald Coast
(University Press of Florida, 2009)

Author, The Saltwater Anglers Guide to Tampa Bay and Southwest Florida
(University Press of Florida, 2012)

Adjunct Lecturer, University of Florida, College of Journalism and Communications,
2002-present

Blogger, travel.naturalnorthflorida.com (fishing/boating, events and activities, food
and dining, off the beaten path)

Member, Southeastern Outdoor Press Association

Life Member, Coastal Conservation Association



AdVd IW3IHL

iNo S|

9INJDN

WO D[N}DMJISIA MMM
ALNNOD YTINAHVM-
AGB J-Ajuno3udiuUn MMM
ALNNOD NOINN-

WO DPOYIOJAD) MMM
ALNNOD YOTAVL-
WOY 3aUUDMNSIISIA MMM

ALNNOD 3AINNVYMNS-

=]

63 [jUGSTPBIIIISIA MMM
ALNNOD NOSIAQVW-

WO JSDOIIINIDLYISIA MMM

ALNNOD AAIT
510 GADWJOUMOT MMM

ALINNOD FLLIAVIVT-

W0 DPUOPAJUNCIUCSIaJaliISIA MMM

ALNNOD NOSH3ddar-

UNOSHLPIBISIA MMM
ALNNOD 1SIHHDTIO-
TBIGIXIPISIA MMM
ALINNOD 3IXI4-

AOD JAJUNOOPIOJPDIG MMM
ALNNOD QHOd4davia-
/WD) B||IASSUIDDIISIA MMM

ALNNOD YNHOVIY-

varois
2%




-58-



SIX'220Z ‘0€ 1das - TZ0g ‘T 100 10} san\saN@\UOeLIOjU] [e1oueul4\epLIo]S [eUIBLIO\:Y

000'7S$ [0l 41140
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 000°t$ 0$ 0% 000°t$ 0S'785'68$ %y 00'69T'6LT$ ElINYeM
0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'T$ 000'T$ 00°0% %0 00°0% uoun
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 000'v$ 0% 0$ 0% 000'7$ 02'66.°0228 %G 00'866'TSS$ JojAe L
0% 0% 0$ 0% 000'v$ 0$ 0% 0$ 000'v$ €CTCG'ESTS  %E 00'282°0€2$ dduuemMnS
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 000°ct$ 0$ 0% 000°t$ L9209'T8$ %€ 00'70v'2CT$ uosipeiN
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 000'v$ 0% 0$ 0% 000'v$ 0S°0ELTITS %P 00'T9v'€CES Ao
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 000'T$ 000'T$ 00°0% %0 00°0% anakese
0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 000'c$ 0$ 000°¢$ L9°0LT'TES %E 00'9S.'97$ uosisgger
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 000'T$ 000'T$ 0020Z'TC$ %€ 00°€08'TES uoylweH
0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 000'¢$ 0$ 000°¢$ 00°2¥0'87$ %€ 00'€90°CL$ BUYIINO
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 000°t$ 0$ 0% 000°t$ 19'29.'09$ %€ 00'v¥T'T6$ alxid
0% 0% 0o0's$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 000°8$ 0'8TL'09G$ %S 00'96L'9LE'T$ EIqUNI0D
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 000°t$ 0$ 0$ 000°t$ 00'992°c9$ % 00'CES'9CTS piojpeig
000'ST$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 000'ST$ 0v'870'966'T$ %G 00'TZT'066'1$ ENYIElY

000'00C'T$ 000'00C'T$ 000008 000°00v$  000°Gezc$  000°00T$  000°'0S$ 000'Ge$ 994 SaluUdd oML djey xe] Xe] pagd Aunod
18nO TO0'008$ TO0'00¥$ T00'GZC$  TOO'00TS T00°0S$ 100°5¢$ pue 0 welbold sl juawdolansQ 0¢-6T0C Ad
UsaMlag UgaMlag UgaMlag UgaMlag UgaMleg UgaMleg UsaMlag lenuuy uo Sexe | 1Suno | \ﬁCDOU |eio L

1202 ‘82 AeIN

5994 Bunaye aaneladoo) [euoiBay [enuuy 2z-120z JeaA [easid

-50-



-60-



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force MEMBERS as of 7/16/2020

ALACHUA COUNTY
($15,000 - 3 votes)

Brian Avery

Lecturer

University of Florida Department of Sport
Management and Director of Engaged Learning
and Outreach

FLG 302 P.O. Box 118208

Gainesville, FL 32611

(w) 352.294.6922

brian@briandavery.com

Jodi Biggar

Tourist Program Coordinator
Visit Gainesville/Alachua County
33 North Main Street
Gainesville, FL 32601

(w) 352.275.4297
Jbiggar@alachuacounty.us

Ron Gromoll

Visiting Lecturer

University of Florida Department of Tourism,
Hospitality & Event Management

FLG 190A, P.O. Box 118205

Gainesville, FL 32611

(w) 352.294.3064

rgromoll@ufl.edu

BRADFORD COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

William Sexton, Vice-Chair
Bradford County Attorney

945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, FL 32091-2210

will _sexton@bradfordcountyfl.gov
(w) 904.368.3902

The Honorable Daniel Riddick
Bradford County

Board of County Commissioners
945 North Temple Avenue
Starke, FL 32091

(w) 352.473.7033

(0) 904.966.6327

(f) 352.473.5907
bccriddick@yahoo.com

COLUMBIA COUNTY
($8,000 3 votes)

Rod Butler

General Manager

Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites
213 SW Commerce Boulevard
Lake City, FL 32025-1501
(w) 386.487.1080
gm@hilakecityfl.com

Alden Rosner

Sports Marketing Director
Columbia County

Tourist Development Council

P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL 32056

(w) 386.719.1453
arosner@columbiacountyfla.com
www.southsidesportscomplex.com

Paula R. Vann

Executive Director

Columbia County

Tourist Development Council
P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL 32056

(w) 386.758.1312
pvann@columbiacountyfla.com
WWW.Springsrus.com

DIXIE COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Vacant

Russ McCallister

Suwannee Guides and Outfitters
PO Box 1345

Old Town, FL 32680

(w) 352.542.8331

(h) 352.325.1520

(c) 352.258.0189
russ776@bellsouth.net
www.visitdixie.com
www.suwanneequides.com

-61-


mailto:brian@briandavery.com
mailto:Jbiggar@alachuacounty.us
mailto:rgromoll@ufl.edu
mailto:will_sexton@bradfordcountyfl.gov
mailto:bccriddick@yahoo.com
mailto:gm@hilakecityfl.com
mailto:arosner@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:pvann@columbiacountyfla.com
http://www.springsrus.com/
mailto:russ776@bellsouth.net
http://www.visitdixie.com/
http://www.suwanneeguides.com/

-62-

GILCHRIST COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

The Honorable Lee Deen
Mayor, City of Trenton

114 North Main Street
Trenton, FL 32693-3440

(0) 352.463.4007
WLDeen6757@gmail.com

Patricia Watson

Executive Administrative Assistant
City of Trenton

500 North Main Street

Trenton, FL 32693

(w) 352.463.4000
pwatson@trentonflorida.org

HAMILTON COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Vacant
Vacant

JEFFERSON COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Katrina Richardson, Secretary/Treasurer
Executive Director

Monticello-Jefferson County

Chamber of Commerce

420 West Washington Street

Monticello, FL 32344

(w) 850.997.5552
info@monticellojeffersonfl.com

David Ward
Monticello-Jefferson County
Tourism Development Council
420 West Washington Street
Monticello, FL 32344

(w) 850.519.5543
dwardpa@embargmail.com

LAFAYETTE COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Craig Colton

Suwannee River Rendezvous
828 NE Primrose Road
Mayo, FL 32066

(w) 386.294.2510

craigcolton@suwanneeriverrendezvous.com

LEVY COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Carol McQueen

9207 Florida Street

Fanning Springs, FL. 32693
(h) 352.221.2946
carolmcqueen44@gmail.com

Tisha Whitehurst

Director

Levy County Visitors Bureau
607 South West 1st Avenue
Williston, FL 32696

(w) 352.528.4030
tourism@visitnaturecoast.com

MADISON COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Jackie Blount

Madison County

Chamber of Commerce & Tourism
182 NW College Loop

Madison, FL 32340

(c) 850.673.1046
jacquelyneblount@yahoo.com

Marlene Squires-Swanson
Madison County

Chamber of Commerce & Tourism
182 NW College Loop

Madison, FL 32340

(w) 850.973.2788
marlene@madisonfl.org

SUWANNEE COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Charissa Setzer

Marketing Coordinator
Suwannee County

Tourism Development Council
220 Pine Avenue SW

Live Oak, FL 32064

(w) 386.330.2220

(c) 386.688.3871
charissas@suwcountyfl.gov
WWW.Visitsuwannee.com



mailto:WLDeen6757@gmail.com
mailto:pwatson@trentonflorida.org
mailto:info@monticellojeffersonfl.com
mailto:dwardpa@embarqmail.com
mailto:craigcolton@suwanneeriverrendezvous.com
mailto:carolmcqueen44@gmail.com
mailto:tourism@visitnaturecoast.com
mailto:jacquelyneblount@yahoo.com
mailto:charissas@suwcountyfl.gov
http://www.visitsuwannee.com/

Teena Peavy

Marketing Director

Spirit of the Suwannee Music Park
3076 95th Drive

Live Oak, Florida 32060

(w) 386.364.1683
teena@musicliveshere.com
www.musiclivesehere.com

TAYLOR COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Dawn Perez, Chair

Executive Director

Taylor County Chamber of Commerce
428 North Jefferson Street

Perry, FL 32347

(w) 850.584.5366

(c) 850.843.0992
taylorchamber@fairpoint.net
www.taylorcountychamber.com

Sandy Beach

20845 Keaton Beach Drive
Perry, FL 32348

850.578.2898

(c) 850.843.1546
sandybeach8431546@gmail.com

UNION COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Dale Walker

City Manager

City of Lake Butler

200 SW 1st Street

Lake Butler, Fl. 32054-2016
(w) 386.496.3401
dwalker@cityoflakebutler.com

WAKULLA COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Natalie Knowles

Procurement and Contract Coordinator
Wakulla County Board of County
Commissioners

3093 Crawfordville Hwy.
Crawfordville, FL 32327

(w) 850.926.0919
nknowles@mywakulla.com
www.visitwakulla.com

Thomas Herndon

Outreach Coordinator

Wakulla County Tourist Development Council
P.O. Box 1263

Crawfordville, FL 32327

(w) 850.745.7713

therndon@mywakulla.com
www.visitwakulla.com

STAFE

Lauren Yeatter

Senior Planner

Visit Natural North Florida

2009 NW 67th Place

Gainesville, FL 32653

(w) 352.955.2200 ext. 113
yeatter@ncfrpc.org
www.visitnaturalnorthflorida.com

Scott R. Koons

Executive Director

Visit Natural North Florida
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653

(w) 352.955.2200 ext. 101
koons@ncfrpc.org

N\original florida\members & volunteers\of member list 2-11-
2021.docx

-63-


mailto:teena@musicliveshere.com
http://www.musiclivesehere.com/
http://www.taylorcountychamber.com/
mailto:sandybeach8431546@gmail.com
mailto:dwalker@cityoflakebutler.com
mailto:nknowles@mywakulla.com
http://www.visitwakulla.com/
mailto:therndon@mywakulla.com
http://www.visitwakulla.com/
mailto:yeatter@ncfrpc.org
http://www.visitnaturalnorthflorida.com/
mailto:koons@ncfrpc.org

-64-



THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

as of 6/11/2020

VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

Donna Creamer - Travel Show Coordinator
Staff Assistant

Gilchrist County Tourist Development Council
209 SE 1st Street

Trenton, FL 32693

(w) 352.463.3198

(c) 352.210.1827

dcreamer@gqilchrist.fl.us
www.VisitGilchristCounty.com

Roland Loog - Volunteer
1907 NW 10th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32605
(h) 352.375.2060

(c) 352.231.2077
rolandgerri@aol.net

Lois Nevins

By All Means Travel

7513 NW County Road 235
Alachua, FL 32615

(w) 386.418.0242
byallmeanstravel @hotmail.com

Tommy Thompson - Blogger
Two Tree, Inc.

24 NW 33rd Court, Suite A
Gainesville, FL 32607

(c) 352.284.1763
captommy@me.com

r:\original florida\members & volunteers\of volunteers list 6-11-2020.docx


mailto:dcreamer@gilchrist.fl.us
file://America/Shared/Economic%20Development/Original%20Florida/Members%20&%20Volunteers/byallmeanstravel@hotmail.com

-60-



2021 ) /s,
Visit Natural North Florida N

Meeting Dates and Counties ORTH F

LORIDA

Third Thursday of each month, subject to change with advance notice.

January 21: Taylor County Alachua
Bradford
February 18: VIRTUAL Columbia
Dixie
March 18: VIRTUAL Gilchrist
Hamilton
April 15: VIRTUAL Jefferson
Lafayette
May 20: VIRTUAL Levy
Madison
June 17: Cancelled Suwannee
Taylor
July 15: Gilchrist County Union
Wakulla
August 19: Levy County
September 16: Dixie County
October 21: tbd

November 18:

Alachua County

December 16: Alachua County (Council Office)

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Meeting Notices and Schedules\2021\2021 meeting schedule by county.xIsx



-68-



	OFTTF agenda 7-15-21
	MEETING NOTICE

	OF_MINUTES_5-20-21
	Monthly Financial Report April 2021
	Monthly Financial Report May 2021
	DEO RRDG Proposed Program 2020-21.09.17.20xlsx
	Dues for Oct 1, 2021 - Sept. 30, 2022
	Steve Formula

	FLTravelLifestyles_July-Aug
	OF member list 2-11-2021
	Carol McQueen
	Dale Walker

	OF volunteers list 6-11-2020
	Lois Nevins

	2021 meeting schedule by county
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP53AF.tmp
	Budget 2020-21

	ADP29D3.tmp
	Budget 2020-21

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP777.tmp
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	ADP19B1.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE

	ADP1FD6.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE




